Kentucky Workforce
KentUCky) ‘ Innovation Board (KWIB)

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Al Workforce Readiness

Taskforce Meeting

Minutes
December 3, 2025
2:00 pm —3:30 pm EST

Zoom Meeting

Welcome and Meeting Objectives

Kim Menke, Taskforce Co-Chair, Provision Process Solutions, and Jeffrey Sun, Ph.D., Taskforce Co-Chair,
University of Louisville, welcomed taskforce members and outlined the meeting's purpose, emphasizing the
importance of collaboration in developing a statewide framework for Al and workforce development. They
highlighted that the discussion would focus on sharing current projects, identifying best practices, and exploring
ways to integrate Al across sectors. Members were encouraged to provide input on the framework, raise
concerns, and suggest additional elements to ensure the plan is inclusive, practical, and people-centered. The goal
is to create actionable recommendations that will be reviewed by the executive branch and KWIB.

Meeting Focus: Recap & Baseline Recommendations

The taskforce focused on reviewing current Al initiatives, sharing best practices, and establishing baseline
recommendations for a statewide Al and workforce development framework. Members discussed regional
training strategies, professional development for faculty and staff, and potential applications of Al in education
and industry, including workplace safety and union-related activities. Emphasis was placed on ensuring the
framework is inclusive, people-centered, and adaptable, with opportunities for pilot programs and iterative
feedback before final recommendations are submitted to the executive branch and KWIB.

Group Discussion & Identification of Final Recommendations

During the group discussion, members shared updates on current Al initiatives across KCTCS, the Office of Adult
Education, public libraries, and industry partners like UAW and Ford. Participants highlighted the need for faculty
and staff professional development, hands-on training, and the practical application of Al in workplace safety,
collective bargaining, and instructional content. Members also discussed using Al for content creation, process
automation, and workforce engagement, noting both its potential and limitations.

Regarding the identification of final recommendations, the taskforce agreed to finalize a draft of
recommendations based on the framework, and then to be reviewed by the taskforce. These recommendations
would then be submitted for executive branch review.

Adjournment 3:19 pm

The meeting concluded with taskforce members confirming the timeline for drafting and reviewing the final
recommendations. Kim Menke and Dr. Jeffrey Sun thanked participants for their engagement and emphasized
the importance of continued collaboration through KWIB and related initiatives. Alisher Burikhanov, Executive




Director, Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB), acknowledged the contributions of all members,
highlighted the resources in the appendix (including the SWOT analysis and presentations from Interapt, AWS,
and IBM), and thanked Co-Chairs Kim Menke and Dr. Jeffrey Sun for their leadership.



TEAM it
KENTUCKY.

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce

Meeting Briefing Packet

December 03, 2025
2:00-3:30 pm EST

Co-Chairs
Kim Menke, Provision Process Solutions

Jeff Sun, Ph.D., University of Louisville



Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce Meeting
December 03, 2025, 2 pm - 3:30 pm EST

Table of Contents

Page

DN =Y 4T b T PP 3
October 315, 2025, Meeting IMINULES.......ccvvvveieiiieiierieeieeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeesesesesesesesesssesesesesesssssssee 4
November 6%, 2025, MEEting IMINULES .........cccvceererueerereererseeresseesesseesssssesssssesssssesssssssssssesssssssssssesssanes 6
KWIB Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce GUide..........ccccoviiimrmmuniiiiiiiiiiieeiiiniiniirrreessssnnneeesseesenenne 9
7Y o] o111 T L) GO P 11
SWOT SUMMAIY ceuuiiiuiiiiuiiiuiiineiiraeiirnesraessrsssiiesssrsssssrssstrasssrssssrssssrasssssssssesssssnssssassssnssssanssss 12
L =T g N 18
AMAzon Web Services (AWS).....ccceueiiiiiiiiiiemeiiiiiniiieenmneiiieiimeessnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnsssssnes 20

1 N 39



Innovation Board (KWIB)
WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Kentucky Workforce
Kentucky)

Al Workforce Readiness

Taskforce Meeting
AGENDA

December 03", 2025
2:00 pm - 3:30 pm EST

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87468892028?pwd=gcaebWJpKiLMFOabmdqtq50X02kn7R.1

Meeting ID: 874 6889 2028 Passcode: 677117

2:00 pm Welcome and Meeting Objectives.....c...ccvveinrnnisensninennnnssessansseenns Kim Menke, Taskforce Co-Chair

Provision Process Solutions

Jeffrey Sun, Ph.D., Taskforce Co-Chair

University of Louisville

2:10 pm Meeting Focus: Recap & Baseline Recommendations.........cccccceveriuerinnnnanee Jeffrey Sun & Kim Menke
2:30 pm Group Discussion & Identification of Final Recommendations.................. Jeffrey Sun & Kim Menke

3:30 pm Adjournment


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87468892028?pwd=gcaebWJpKiLMFOa6mdqtq5oXO2kn7R.1

Kentucky Workforce

Ke n t u c ky ) Innovation Board (KWIB)

WORKFORCE Artificial Intelligence (Al)
INNOVATION BOARD Workforce Readiness

Taskforce Meeting

Minutes
October 31%, 2025
2:00 pm - 3:30 pm EDT

Zoom Meeting

Attendees: Alice Houston, Alexandra Sherwood, Brandon Combs, Brent Harrison, Cathy Hoehn, Chabela Sanchez, Chris
Fawbush, Dr. Sean Jackson, Emma Holbrook, Hilary Writt, Dr. JC Gregory, Dr. Jeffery Sun, Jen Lucia, Joe Cosenza, Jose Luis
Lopez, Kim Menke, LaKisha Miller, Leslie Sizemore, Melinda Worth, Michael Lee Ramage, Pamela Jacob, Rachel Adams,
Rick Jones, Ron Bunch, Sam Keathley, Stephanie Collins, Steve Moss, Suhas Kulkarni, Tabitha Berger, Travis Winkler, Willie
Wilson

Staff: Alisher Burikhanov, Elishah Taylor, LaChrista Ellis

Welcome and Introductions
Kim Menke, Co-Chair, Provision Process Solutions, thanked members for attending, noted the group is near completion

of its Al best practices review, and emphasized the task force’s goal to develop recommendations for the Governor on

how to best position Kentucky for the future of Al by the year’s end. Mr. Menke asked members to consider workforce
preparation, lifelong learning, and upskilling needs, as well as Kentucky’s economic development opportunities in Al.

Dr. Jeffrey Sun, Co-Chair, University of Louisville, welcomed guests from Murray and invited Alisher Burikhanov,
Executive Director, Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB), to introduce the presenters.

Chris Fawbush, IBM’s North American Transformation Leader and Senior State Executive for Kentucky, thanked the
KWIB Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce and state leadership for the opportunity to participate. He recognized several
Kentucky leaders and partners for their collaboration and highlighted IBM’s ongoing commitment to advancing education
and workforce development in the Commonwealth.

Mr. Fawbush shared his personal background growing up in Shelby County and how early exposure to technology in high
school sparked his lifelong career in enterprise technology. He emphasized IBM’s dedication to innovation, ethics, and
education, noting the company’s leadership in artificial intelligence, patents, and open computing.

IBM: Corporate Social Responsibility Overview
Pamela B. Jacob, North America Corporate Social Responsibility Leader, highlighted IBM’s workforce development and

social impact initiatives. She shared IBM’s global goals to scale education and Al skills for millions by 2030.

Ms. Jacob outlined IBM CSR’s three pillars: Education and workforce development, social innovation, and volunteerism.
She focused on the SkillsBuild.org platform, a free resource offering courses, digital credentials, capstone projects, and
mentorship for high school, college, and adult learners. The program aims to increase access to technology education
and upskill communities, including faculty and instructors.

She also described virtual events, webinars, and curated learning plans, including initiatives on responsible Al,
emphasizing IBM’s commitment to empowering learners and supporting workforce development across the U.S.


https://skillsbuild.org/

Participants raised concerns about effectively reaching mid-career “legacy” workers who may feel Al skills are
unnecessary or lack time for training. It was suggested that employer-partnered digital literacy and Al programs—offered
onsite and aligned with workplace needs—could increase participation and relevance. Empowering frontline workers
with Al competencies benefits both individual employees and overall organizational performance.

Specific to workforce development, what governance and ethical safeguards will we put in place?

The group discussed gaps and opportunities in Al adoption and governance. It was noted that most Al startup inquiries
originate outside Kentucky, indicating that the state would benefit from regional collaboration rather than a solely state-
based strategy. There was emphasis put on leveraging nearby metro areas and innovation hubs to stimulate Al
applications and entrepreneurship.

Participants proposed the creation of Al Innovation Hubs and hackathons to provide hands-on Al experience, with local
colleges serving as hosts and resource centers. Rick Jones highlighted opportunities to integrate multiple Al tools and
develop organizational capacity for building custom Al solutions.

What specific public-private partnerships are needed to make this work?:\

The group also examined opportunities for Al to improve government efficiency. It was reported that Kentucky’s
executive branch is exploring Al adoption, including draft policies outlining agency-specific use and collaboration with
trusted external partners. Mr. Menke noted that Kentucky’s previous workforce modernization initiatives provide a
strong foundation for expanding Al integration across both education and government.

Next Meeting — Final Recommendations

The group agreed on prioritizing Al initiatives by urgency: immediate workforce needs, short-term workforce
development, and long-term education for younger students. Members were encouraged to submit additional ideas
before the next meeting on Wednesday, December 3, 2p-3:30 pm EST (virtual), where draft recommendations will be
reviewed and refined.

Adjournment 3:30 pm




Kentucky Workforce

Ke n t u c ky ) Innovation Board (KWIB)

WORKFORCE Artificial Intelligence (Al)
INNOVATION BOARD Workforce Readiness

Taskforce Meeting

Minutes
November 6%, 2025
2:00 pm - 3:30 pm EDT

Zoom Meeting

Attendee: Tracy Richardson, Kim Menke, Suhas Kulkarni, JC Gregory, Dave Williams, Brent Harrison, Alice Houston,
Rachel R. Adams, Stephanie Collins, Sean Jackson, Rick Jones, Pepe Lopez, Brandon Combs, Ankur Gopal, Myra Wilson,
Travis Winkler

Staff: Alisher Burikhanov, Elishah Taylor, LaChrista Ellis

Welcome and Introductions

Kim Menke, Co-Chair, Provision Process Solutions, called the November Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce meeting to
order. He summarized recent presentations from Interapt, Amazon Web Services (AWS), and IBM, highlighting Kentucky’s
progress and best practices in Al workforce readiness. He outlined the meeting goals: reviewing baseline
recommendations, discussing Al readiness, workforce training and upskilling, lifelong learning, governance, and
partnerships. He emphasized developing final recommendations for the KWIB by year-end to position Kentucky as a
leader in Al workforce readiness.

Recap & Baseline Recommendations

Taskforce Baseline Understanding of Al:

Alisher Burikhanov, Executive Director, Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB), thanked attendees for their
continued participation and briefly provided an overview of the Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce’s progress. He
reiterated the group’s mission to prepare Kentucky’s workforce, learners, and businesses for the evolving impact of
artificial intelligence on Kentucky’s economic development.

He gave a recap on the taskforce, beginning with co-chair Dr. Sun’s Al presentation in May. Since then, members have
established a baseline understanding of Al’s impacts, completed a Kentucky-focused SWOT analysis, and emphasized the
state’s collaborative strength and challenges, which include keeping up with rapid technology changes and ensuring
equitable access to Al opportunities.

Business Presentations: Interapt, AWS, IBM:

Alisher highlighted presentations from partners, including Interapt, Amazon Web Services (AWS), and IBM. Interapt
shared how it is adapting to client demand for Al tools. AWS emphasized Kentucky’s potential to lead in Al training with
state-backed credentials, and IBM demonstrated its internal “Client Zero” model and Watson X technology as examples
of innovation in practice. He encouraged members to begin developing initial recommendations based on their collective
insights, with the goal of finalizing actionable proposals for state leadership by the December meeting. He thanked
everyone for their ongoing commitment and engagement throughout the process.

Group Consideration for Recommendations

What is our state's "Al-Readiness" baseline?



The group discussed Kentucky’s current Al-readiness, beginning with an update on the University of Kentucky’s (UK) Al
education initiatives. A member reported that UK launched an Al certificate program consisting of four courses, attracting
approximately 100—120 students across diverse majors in its first year.

Building on this momentum, UK has created a full Al major—an extension of its computer science program—which is
pending final approval from the Council on Postsecondary Education and expected to launch in the fall. Additional efforts
include TEK100, an online introductory Al and machine learning course accessible to any student and plans to integrate
a comparable introductory Al course into the university’s core curriculum. UK is also developing an Al minor to allow
students in other fields to apply Al in their disciplines. Mr. Kim Menke noted similar Al expansion efforts underway at the
University of Louisville.

The group also discussed how universities could expand beyond undergraduate certificates to develop more workforce-
oriented, career-focused programs for adults seeking reskilling. It was noted that current programs are primarily geared
toward traditional students, leaving a gap for working professionals.

UK has already seen significant interest from local graduates seeking to return for Al training. The university is exploring
flexible, online asynchronous options modeled after TEK100. TEK100 demonstrated that rapid course development is
possible, and participants noted that creating practitioner-level, asynchronous Al coursework could be feasible.

Additionally, the Kentucky Department of Education is developing a teacher-focused Al literacy course through the Friday
Institute, contributing to a broader statewide ecosystem for lifelong Al learning.

How do we equip All Kentuckians with necessary Al-related skills?

The group noted that some education leaders rated Kentucky’s statewide Al readiness as “1 out of 5”, citing challenges
such as scaling education, training faculty, and improving student data skills. Without a coordinated statewide strategy,
efforts remain fragmented. Mr. Kim Menke emphasized the need to build a strong foundational understanding of Al that
supports both general awareness and workforce pathways, developed through collaboration between education and
industry.

Participants agreed that Al education must be broadly accessible, integrated into schools, certification programs, and
business partnerships. Workforce shifts may widen gaps between Al users and non-users, making core skills like
numeracy, data literacy, and hands-on exposure essential. It was suggested that technical programs and early
interventions beginning in middle school could help prepare students for roles less vulnerable to automation. Achieving
this would likely require statewide coordination or legislation.

How will we retrain and upskill our current workforce?

Mr. Menke underscored that retraining the current workforce requires building foundational skills while also ensuring
workers understand how to verify the accuracy of Al outputs. He noted that many businesses use closed, governed Al
systems to ensure safer and more reliable results.

The group discussed KCTCS’s experiences with Microsoft Copilot, describing it as a safer and well-integrated tool for their
environment, though less capable than open tools like ChatGPT or Gemini. Participants acknowledged that Copilot
continues improving through machine learning and personalization, illustrating ongoing tradeoffs between security,
usability, and capability when selecting Al tools for workforce training.

How will we fund and scale lifelong learning and micro-credentials?



Participants raised concerns about effectively reaching mid-career “legacy” workers who may feel Al skills are
unnecessary or lack time for training. It was suggested that employer-partnered digital literacy and Al programs—offered
onsite and aligned with workplace needs—could increase participation and relevance. Empowering frontline workers
with Al competencies benefits both individual employees and overall organizational performance.

Specific to workforce development, what governance and ethical safeguards will we put in place?

The group discussed gaps and opportunities in Al adoption and governance. It was noted that most Al startup inquiries
originate outside Kentucky, indicating that the state would benefit from regional collaboration rather than a solely state-
based strategy. There was emphasis put on leveraging nearby metro areas and innovation hubs to stimulate Al
applications and entrepreneurship.

Participants proposed the creation of Al Innovation Hubs and hackathons to provide hands-on Al experience, with local
colleges serving as hosts and resource centers. Rick Jones highlighted opportunities to integrate multiple Al tools and
develop organizational capacity for building custom Al solutions.

What specific public-private partnerships are needed to make this work?:\

The group also examined opportunities for Al to improve government efficiency. It was reported that Kentucky’s
executive branch is exploring Al adoption, including draft policies outlining agency-specific use and collaboration with
trusted external partners. Mr. Menke noted that Kentucky’s previous workforce modernization initiatives provide a
strong foundation for expanding Al integration across both education and government.

Next Meeting — Final Recommendations

The group agreed on prioritizing Al initiatives by urgency: immediate workforce needs, short-term workforce
development, and long-term education for younger students. Members were encouraged to submit additional ideas
before the next meeting on Wednesday, December 3, 2p-3:30 pm EST (virtual), where draft recommendations will be
reviewed and refined.

Adjournment 3:30 pm




Kentuck

WORKFORCE y
INNOVATION BOARD

KWIB Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce

December 3rd, 2025

Your #fecy

Kentucky
Home



o

ATION BOARD

SHORT TERM: Vision for Al Workforce Readiness.....

1. The commonwealth will be the nation’s leader in Al workforce readiness by embracing
iInnovation, collaboration, and execution in prioritizing Kentucky businesses, workers, and
education.....

SHORT TERM: Foundational Al principles for Kentuckians: common language
a. Kentucky certificate/credential

b. Skilling up Kentucky workers & learners

c. Opportunities for Kentucky employers (small, medium, & large enterprises)

d. Commonwealth & taskforce members as “client zero”

MID TERM: Al Innovation Hubs: Regional Skills Development
a. Leverage local boards, regional universities/colleges, school districts, economic
development, local chambers of commerce (SWATT partners)

LONG TERM: Industry Hackathons
a. Facilitate key industries collaboration

ntucky




Appendix



SWOT Summary



TEAM .
KENTUCKY

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

KWIB Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce

SWOT Summary




-
SWOT Summary

Strengths:

* Strong education infrastructure: K-12 data systems, universities, professional associations.

* Business efficiency and productivity: Al tools for data prediction, customer service, and

inclusion.

* Government collaboration and strong datasets (KYSTATS).

* Low energy costs, cyber/digital talent pipelines, and existing industrial footprint.

TEAM .l
KENTUCKY.




-
SWOT Summary

Weaknesses:

Uneven adoption: infrastructure gaps, digital readiness, broadband, and funding.

Workforce mindset/literacy challenges (fear of job loss, limited Al familiarity).

Rapid tech change and fragmented platforms.

Risk of overreliance on Al/inaccuracies (“hallucinations”).

TEAM .l
KENTUCKY.




-
SWOT Summary

Opportunities:

Position Kentucky as an Al hub.

Partnering: universities + business + government.

Curriculum and workforce development (career-ready local talent).

Business growth: small and medium enterprise adoption.

TEAM .l
KENTUCKY.




-
SWOT Summary

Threats:

Falling behind other states in adoption.

Trust and credibility risks (Al errors, hallucinations).

Legal/accountability and regulatory gaps; cybersecurity (scams, deepfakes, phishing).

Job displacement and workforce resistance.

Talent retention challenges.

TEAM .l
KENTUCKY.




Interapt



= Some Key lessons

4 e
o | N T E F\) A PT : R - : 1) Differentiate Hype from Reality: Gain an

Y et - understanding of Al capabilities and

o S e imitations (especially for Generative
!’ | 4 A | ( lly for G
Building an Al-Powered \Ar) ’ 1 : Al/LLMs) to set realistic expectations.
OO ™ A

Workforce 3 : 8%.} g 2 2) Establish an Al Roadmap: Develop an

) executive-level plan for phased Al
WITH THE INTERAPT TALENT SYSTEM® " adoption across functions, moving beyond

& pilots to scalable enterprise solutions.
Future-Proof Your Workforce with Al
‘ Interapt partners with organizations to equip leaders 3) Identify High-Impact Use Cases: Learn a
O and teams with the skills, strategies, and support framework for prioritizing Al projects that
,' o needed to adopt Al responsibly and effectively. We align directly with core business
. provide foundatnonal training for executives and . objectives (e.g., revenue growth, cost
Al-trained teams report leadership to set strategy and governance, and applied ) .
40% faster project training for teams to integrate Al into daily workflows. reduction, customer experience).
delivery - To ensure impact, all offerings are paired with 1:1
coaching and supported by our IT Consulting Team. 4) Hands-On Al Literacy: Engage with simple,

practical Al tools (like prompt engineering)
to build intuition and credibility when
leading technical teams.

5) Ensure Compliance and Privacy:

Available courses include but are not limited to: Applied Generative Al, Al for Business

Users, Al for Leaders & Manager, Al for Executives, GenAl for Product Managers, GenAl Understand the evolving enterprise legal
for UX Designers, Al for Modern Marketers, Applied Al Engineering. and regulatory landscape for Al (e.g., data
The Interapt Difference privacy, intellectual property, andemerging

Al regulations).



Amazon Web Services (AWS)



dWS
)

Competing in the age of Al

Mary Strain

Artificial Intelligence and Machine
Learning Strategist, Public Sector

AWS

© 2024, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.



“Al Literacy represents the technical knowledge,
durable skills and future ready attitudes
required to thrive in a world influenced by Al. It
enables learners to engage, create with,
manage and design Al, while critically
evaluating its benefits, risks, and ethical
implications "

EU Al Act, OCED, UNESCO and other organizations
Teach Al Skills Framework

aWS © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved
S



Emerging skills and
competency frameworks

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S



Teach Al Framework: K-12

Abstraction
Critical Thinking and Evaluation

Algorithmic

Thinking Information Search

Content Creation

Computer
Decomposition Science Media

Literacy

Intellectual Property

o Civility
i Digital
pipess Literacy
Safety and Privacy

Responsibility

Benefits/Risks

Design

Thinking
Ideation Science Data Analysis

Problem

Formulation
Iteration

Inference

aWS © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S



Competency Framework: Higher Ed and Workforce

Source: Business-Higher Education Forum

Adaptability & _
Continuous Learning Al Literacy

Collaboration & Domain
Communication Expertise Data Literacy
in Al Context a® o

SR
N

Y

Ethics, Governance, —
& Responsible Al Use BHEF () it tovcsos

aWS: © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved. https://www.bhef.com/initiatives/ai-and-the-future-of-talent-collaborative




Opportunities and
incentives

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S



Current Approaches to a competitive workforce

Tiered training - Support from tech « Internal credentialing;

. Executive- strategy, partners digital badges
responsible Al, risk - Certifications, creating - Making Al part of KPIs for
management sandboxes, immersion performance reviews

- Managers - redesign SR Eel leloe - Career pathways aligned
workflows and integrate  Deeper technical skills to Al
Al into teams and applied learning

* Frontline — hands on use
of chatbots, Using natural
language (NL) to engage
analytics

aWS © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved
S



How AWS is driving Al adoption and innovation

Training and Certification programs

Learning/leadership tracks

Senior leadership signals Free internal

tooling; sandboxes

Embedding Al into workflows

aws
~—

© 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserv

ed.

Ticket request volume reduction
Onboarding time

Measuring cost savings/time

Tracking increased use of knowledge bases
Internal surveys

Competitions and recognition



Micro-Credentialing Example

aws
~—

© 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

SDSU San Diego State
University

What is the AAAI Micro-Credential?

SDSU’s Academic Applications of Al (AAAI) Micro-Credential prepares you to
apply generative Al technology efficiently, effectively, and ethically to level up
learning — which is at the heart of SDSU's mission.

AAAI

Academic Applications
of Artificial Intelligence
L . i

b

Topics covered include: Overview: How Does Al Work? Ethics & Responsible
Use; What Can Al Do? Finding Apps; Prompt Engineering Activities.



Kentucky Leadership

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S



Kentucky: Al for All Credential

Free foundational Al literacy
course

Accessible content
Focused on responsible Al,
foundational tech and Al
stewardship

State endorsed digital credential

Recommended pathways for
additional learning through
higher ed, workforce and private
offerings

KPI for students and employees




Appendix

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S




Foundations of an Al Ready Organization

YOUR APPLICATIONS

@ Internal productivity @ Domain Transformation
@ Al enhanced analytics

MODELS AND TOOLS TO BUILD GENERATIVE Al APPS

Agents, Knowledge 1—F GenAlData

Amazon Bedrock ) 1Mk _

% Models fg%’ Base, Data Automation; D Pfepiratlon and
Quicksight enrichment

FOUNDATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE

@ g;;ssmle and holistic % Al Governance C] Storage

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S



Generative Al use cases

DATA PREPARATION INTERNAL TRANSFORMATION MARKET TRANSFORMATION

FINANCE/HR/OPERATIONS CONSTITUTENT
DATA MAPPING

PROCUREMENT ENGAGEMENT
DATA RELATIONSHIP

Al ENHANCED ASSESSMENT
META DATA CREATION COMPLIANCE AND LEGAL

PERSONALIZED
DEVELOPER PRODUCTIVITY EFFICEIENT PROCESSES

EXPERIENCES

DATA MODERNIZATION PROCESS AND REVIEW

DATA AUTOMATION
SECURITY

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved. 14
S



Al Assisted Financial Aid: Highline College

Quicker and more transparent
way for constituents to access
their information—anywhere and
anytime.

Drastically reduced the manual
burden on the financial aid
department,

lowered the number of emails,
calls, and visits about an
applicant’s status by 75%

aWS © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved
S



Transcript Processing: Illinois Tech

60,000 pages of international academic
transcripts required review annually.

Conyertin? international grades to US
equivalents

Enhancing the user interface to

visualize extracted information oY .“ £
: T [ A
Integrating insi hts with the TITUTE OF TECHNOLOG

university’s CRM system for quicker
academic data handling and reduced
manual labor

Providing multilingual support for
international students

aWS © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S



PDF Accessibility: The Ohio State University

A scalable GenAl powered
solution that can quickly
and efficiently bring parts
of its collection into
compliance with WCAG
2.1 Level AA standards

aws
~—



The case for Al in the public sector

Engagement across the stakeholder experience cycle
and beyond

Access can minimize affective filters for seeking
assistance

Personalization for recommendations, civic

engagement

Efficiency allowing staff to focus on higher value
work

aws © 2025, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
S 18



IBM



BM Corpo réw \/ \

Responsipility L




IBM Is committed to skill
30 mitlion people globally
by 2030, and as part of
this larger goal, IBM aims
to skill 2 million people in
the United States in Al and
other technologies by 2028.

At the White House, IBM CEO, Arvind Krishna
announced U.S. commitment to support Al

education (Sept. 2025).

© 2025 IBM Corporation



https://www.whitehouse.gov/articles/2025/09/major-organizations-commit-to-supporting-ai-education/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/articles/2025/09/major-organizations-commit-to-supporting-ai-education/

~QCUS areas

IBM brings the power of

its technology and talent to
address societal challenges
and create an impact for our

global communities at scale.

Together, IBMers activate
our shared commitment to
creating a better world.

© 2025 IBM Corporation

O

s

Educati

WOTrKTO

on and

[CE

development

X8

Social
iInnovation

W

Vol

Unteerism

anao

giving



About the program

IBM SkillsBuild® Is a free education program aimed at increasing
access to technology education. Through the program, we support
adult learners, and high school and university students and faculty,
to develop valuable new skills and access career opportunities.

The program includes an online plattorm that is complemented
by customized practical learning experiences delivered in

collaboration with a global network of partners.

We support learners and instructors across ages and stages of their

learning journey ¥

Il

=

High school learners, teachers

Technology and human-centric workplace
learning options for high school students
and teachers to build foundational skills
to prepare for the future of work

IBM Corporate Social Responsibility / © 2025 IBM Corporation

=/
Academia learners, faculty

Access to technology, supporting research,
learning materials and courses to advance
relevant skills for today’s workforce

A\

Adult learners
Empowering professionals, already

In the labor market, to
qualitied and secure |o
technology sector and

necome better
DS In the

Heyond

43



Industry-backed Digital Credentials

Digital Credentials are an industry standard for
skills—a modern approach to translating knowledge
INnto a portable and everyday language that benefits
employers and learners:

Benefits for the employers (hiring organizations)
— Expand talent pool
— Skills validation

— Better matching between candidates and job positions

— Understand competencies and learning agility of the
applicants

Benefits for learners
— Portability
— Security

— Increased visibility

IBM Corporate Social Responsibility / © 2025 IBM Corporation

In IBM SkillsBuild, the Digital Credentials are
split by skills levels, ensuring signiticant skill
achievement tied to resume-worthy activities:

1. Awareness
— General knowledge and tundamental

‘ competencies

— Technical skills

2. Comprehension
— Extended knowledge and competencies

- — Technical skills

3. Application

Proficiency and experience in applying a skill
- in a real-life environment (on the job, project,
capstone)




Our Oftering for
Adult Learners

Digital training, project-
pased learning, and
Drofessional
credentials, designed to
help gain the skills
needed to secure an
entry-level tech job.

IBM Corporate Social Responsibility / © 2024 IBM Corporation

Available now for Non-Profits

Access to online credentials

»

»

In-demand AI, Data, Cyber skills

Available as asychronous self
paced learning with flexible
Implementation models

Hands on capstones

»

Select credentials assesses the
technical and professional skills
learned through experientia-
based learning

Virtual events

»

Learners can join IBM SkillsBuild
events, webinars, and cohorts
held by experts and receive
digital credentials

Faculty training (academic institutions
only)

»

In development

Available to selected partners

In addition to what is already
available to adult learners, select
organizations can access:

IBM SkillsBuild Certificates

»

»

Stacked on to selected
credentials, organizations can
offer the final assessment and
final capstone that leads to the
IBM SkillsBuild Certificate

Cybersecurity and Data
Analytics certificates qualifies
for American Council on
Education (ACE) credit
recommendations (12 or cyber,
8 for data).

Access to Opportunity

»

Certificiate completers are
eligible to join IBM’s exclusive
talent community, led through a
collaboration with CareerCircle

Press release: New IBM SkillsBuild Cybersecurity and
Data Analvtics Certificates to be Deployed in

Community College Systems across Alabama,

California Bay Area, Colorado and Louisiana

45


https://newsroom.ibm.com/2024-07-22-New-IBM-SkillsBuild-Cybersecurity-Certificate-and-Data-Analytics-Certificates-to-be-Deployed-in-Community-College-Systems-across-Alabama,-California-Bay-Area,-Colorado-and-Louisiana
https://newsroom.ibm.com/2024-07-22-New-IBM-SkillsBuild-Cybersecurity-Certificate-and-Data-Analytics-Certificates-to-be-Deployed-in-Community-College-Systems-across-Alabama,-California-Bay-Area,-Colorado-and-Louisiana
https://newsroom.ibm.com/2024-07-22-New-IBM-SkillsBuild-Cybersecurity-Certificate-and-Data-Analytics-Certificates-to-be-Deployed-in-Community-College-Systems-across-Alabama,-California-Bay-Area,-Colorado-and-Louisiana
https://newsroom.ibm.com/2024-07-22-New-IBM-SkillsBuild-Cybersecurity-Certificate-and-Data-Analytics-Certificates-to-be-Deployed-in-Community-College-Systems-across-Alabama,-California-Bay-Area,-Colorado-and-Louisiana

Warren County Public Schools Impact Center

In collaboration with Warren County Public Schools (WCPS)
Impact Center, IBM SkillsBuild will:

1. Integrate IBM SkillsBuild Certificates into the high school

curriculum®
. Al Certificate
. Data Analytics Certificate
. Cybersecurity Certificate

2. Al Teacher Training

. Series of 60-minute webinars across Al topics specifically geared for
teacher upskilling

3. Al Teacher Professional Development Program
. Comprehensive 10-hour program leading to a certificate

4. V|rtual Webinar & Guided Learning Experiences (GLEs)

Webinars: 60-minute webinars designed for adults to encourage Al
exploration and awareness across various industry sectors

. GLEs: Cohort based training designed for adults to learn about AI, data,
Cybersecurity, and employability skills needed for careers

<|l|i

46


https://skills.yourlearning.ibm.com/activity/PLAN-9380EC6615C4
https://skills.yourlearning.ibm.com/activity/PLAN-9380EC6615C4
https://skills.yourlearning.ibm.com/activity/PLAN-E6746B740C42
https://skills.yourlearning.ibm.com/activity/PLAN-E6746B740C42

Certiticate Journeys

Cybersecurity Certificate Journey

Badges students will earn include

Governance, Risk, Vulnerability
Compliance, and Management
Data Privacy 16M Skl Build

IBM SkillsBuild

Incident Response Security Operations
and Systems and Management
Forensics IBM SkillsBuild

IBM SkillsBuild

IBM SkillsBuild
Cybersecurity Certificate

IBM SkillsBuild

Cybersecurity Certificate

System and
Network Security

IBM SkillsBuild

Cloud Security

IBM SkillsBuild

Data Analytics Certificate Journey

Badges students will earn include

Data Classification Data Usability for
IBM SkillsBuild Organizations

IBM SkillsBuild

Data Visualization Data Preparation
and Presentation for Analysis

IBM SkillsBuild IBM SkillsBuild

IBM SkillsBuild Data
Analytics Certificate

1BM SkillsBuild

Data Analytics Certificate

Introduction to
Inferential and
Descriptive Statistics

IBM SkillsBuild

Data Collection
and Analysis

IBM SkillsBuild

47



48



Al in Action:
IBM as Client Zero

Steve Moss
Director, watsonx Americas
IBM Technology

© Copyr ight IBM Corporation 2024

-q



IBM is Client Zero tor AL driven enterprise innovation

/(()\\ Driving

A O Innovation

Eliminating complexity, simplitying
worktlows, infusing intelligence

3 years revenue growth
$3.5B in productivity by YE 24

O .
O~ 0
oo Leadingas

Oo© Client Zero Unleashing innovation
to fuel IBM's future

“Drinking our champagne”

100+ Al solutions

L(J Fueling

°90 Tnvestment

Product innovation, talent, and acquisitions.

watsonx
35+ acquisitions since April 2020

11
© Copyright IBM Corporation 2025



The execution framework for our transformation journey

Transtormation Steering Committee  CEO and C-suite demonstrating commitment

_ Cross-functional project office driving productivity

Productivity Discovery Team External benchmarking to ID productivity opportunities

Well{e]fl=Ne I N ge s NI I\/IWACEICINVISSESIM 1BMers Eliminate, Simplify, and Automate

2 — Week Rapid Rethinking Processes
Discovery & Policies

O
External OJC. Cross-Functional
THE APPROACH @ Benchmarking Ooiéoo SWAT Teams

16

© IBM 2025

51



The pat
(and co

© IBM 2025

AskEPM

100% ot questions answered

watsonx.ai

IT Operations

70% ot Ansible Playbook
content generated 6x faster

watsonx code assistant

HR

94% Inquiries
resolved by AskHR

watsonx Orchestrate

Customer Service

$1.1M annual
savings from support case
summarization

watsonx

Supply Chain

$150M reduction in
supply chain costs

watsonx

Finance

95% benchmark accuracy of
touchless tforecasting

watsonx

Sales Assistant

50-70% of repetitive tasks
automated

watsonx Orchestrate

Marketing

67% content creation
efficiency gain tor
supported asset types

watsonx.ai

Procurement

90%+ reduction in time
to solve blocked invoices

watsonx.ai
watsonx Orchestrate



Al Value Creation Curve

™
<

+Al

Experimentation /
Initial Al
use cases

RAG /
Fine tuning

The tipping point

IT Automation

Code /
Code model
development

Digital Labor /
AI Assistants

Agents

Future

.|lli



Employee Productivity | Persona Experience

IBM HR 2025

) Employees

— Engages with Al agent as the
primary entry point,
abstraction over ERPs

— Transaction and query
assistance

AskIBM | watsonx Orchestrate

—

o ) Managers

} [Domain Protessionals (

-/

— Engages with AI Agent as the
primary entry point, abstraction
over ERPs

— Transaction, query and complex
case assistance (HR, IT, etc)

— Engages with digital labor as a
gulde during end-to-end
Processes

=

— Engages with digital labor to
pass off low-value manual
work, instead focusing on
coaching and guiding the
business

16



watsonx Governance

IBMer

AskIBM Super Orchestrator Agent

o

AskHR Orchestrator Orch:;cti’?c:?; ont
Agent &
AskIT Orchestrator AskProcurement ...and other
Agent Orchestrator Agent IBM Agents
Client Product Sales ISC
Career & Travel Employee Benefit Insights Information Enablement Support
Skills Agent Agent Care Agent Agent Agent Agent Agent Agent
/
Devices [ ITOps } [ Network ] DevEx Supplier Contract Sourcing Budget
Agent Agent Agent Agent Mngt Agent Mngt Agent Agent Agent
3rd party Agents /Tools

Build custom skills and design skill flows to resolve end to end processes invokable through the AI Assistant

[ Box ] [ ServiceNow } [ Slack ]

[ Salesforce ] SAP

© Copyright IBM Corporation 2025 %



watsonx Orchestrate Multi-Agent Demo



Measuring business value

E . °
/g Central tracking Pre-Tax Income Cost Reduction
. . . Hard benefit Hard benefit
Enterprise-wide repository of use cases
) Statustrackin.g Incremental/additional Demonstrated ledger
- Implementation progress revenue as a result of the reductions resulting from the
Implementation Implementation of AI Solution
.|  Quarterly review
/N
Steering Committee Benefits Review
- Value realization tracking —
- Program adjustments
- Strategic alighment Cost Avoidance Product|V|ty
Soft benefit Soft benefit
%9 Aligned value definition Avoidance of incurring Dollarized view of time savings
. . . Incremental cost or expense from a process transtormed
Cross business alignment on value metrics . o . . .
| while managing increased resulting from implementation
- Standardized KPIs .
volumes of Al solution
- Measurement methodology
- Value categories -

© IBM 2025



IBM watsonx for HR - Value Perspectives

Business value benetit framework - IBM watsonx for HR

Category Value Driver Benefit Description Benefit Calculation % Improvement Range (Low-High)
Reduce HR customer service call and ticket volume by Benefit = #inquiry volume (calls + tickets)
HR Cust providing employees with ‘self-service’ capabilities to X %addressable share x $cost per inquiry $TBC TBC
ustomer frequent HR content and policy questions (“Policy Recall”) X %containment
Service Support | |
(ASkH R) Reduce the effort required for completing HR transactions Benefit = #HR transaction volume
that involve one or several HR software applications by X %addressable share x $cost per
streamlining and automating the transaction steps transaction (current - watsonx benefit)
Reduce the end-to-end process cost of recruiting talent by Benefit = #annual hiring volume x $new hire
automating current manual and time-consuming process process cost x %addressable process
activities activities x %owatsonx benefit
Reduce the end-to-end HR process cost of “Talent and Skills Benefit = $current ‘Talent and Skills
Development’ for activities such as knowledge & skill gap Development’ process cost x %addressable
Dlgltal Labor for identification, learning content creation & class management process activities x %watsonx benefit
HR Reduce the end-to-end HR process cost of ‘Performance, Benefit = $current ‘Performance, Comp

Comp, Benefits’ process cost while freeing up manager time L o
for activities such as quarterly promotions and bonus Benefits’ process cost x %addressable

evaluations process activities x owatsonx benefit

Reduce cost of development and maintenance of multiple

front-end Uls and systems of engagement for HR and related Benefit = $total current spend

X Yaddressable share x %bwatsonx benefit

applications
Employee
Satisfaction Mitigate HR-related risks and ensure legal and ethical compliance (e.g., avoid bias in hiring, promotion and compensation decisions)
(Net Promoter Score)
Qua[itative Legal Compliance Mitigate HR-related risks and ensure legal and ethical compliance (e.g., avoid bias in hiring, promotion and compensation decisions)

Access accurate insights derived from consolidated HR analytics made easily accessible by AskHR, fostering informed and data-driven decision-making.

Decision Making

© 2025 IBM Corporation



. . . Recommended for: CIOs, CTOs, IT
Suild an AL Agent in a Day with IBM watsonx eaders, and other technology execs

Join us for an interactive halt-day workshop and leave with your own
custom agent to kickstart your enterprise transtormation

What will you get from this session? What do you need to bring?

« Exported documents that can be used to create Q&A responses in

-~ A prototype of an AI agent built in a controlled IBM , , _
your agent. Think IT policy documents, employee guides, how-to

T (2 | environment accelerated with our prebuilt tools

N materials — anything your employees would prefer to not sort
through themselves
» Acceptable formats: PDF and docx
g: Pnor:;uzgd use lcases t.hat iellverlthe most |mpqct tor  [Recommended] For Business Value Assessment, data points like
o= y?ur dusmess, sveraglngt € tools your enterprise ticket volume, Mean Time to Resolution (MTTR), common areas or
already uses today topics of tickets, size of IT team, current vendors and spend, etc.
. : « Working list of b t pain points for employees, managers, and
A high-level Business Value and ROI OrkIng tst o biggest pain po RIOY &
IT professionals
$ Assessment for your selected use cases
Latest updates on AI Agents - %2 hour Use case prioritization & value — 1 hour Hands-on working session — 1 %2 hour Q&A and Next steps — 45 min

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4

Learn more about IBM's Determine which use cases Use your own documents to create Actionable next steps and questions
new Prebuilt Agents return the most value for your custom agentic workilows




IBM AskHR

An HR Agent driving a seamless experience for employees and
empowering HR protessionals to focus on higher-value tasks.

IBM AskHR English Vv Preferences V

20- Good Evening 5:22 PM

Hello, wetcome to AskHR.

Accuracy of generated answers may vary. Please double-check respo

What's Going On Get to Know Me Emergency/Complex Case

veChat is unavailable - Hear what others are asking Managers, click here for

= it o
%) o
<(-)

matters

© Copyright IBM Corporation 2025

Al

cessFactors & Avature are about me support on urgent and se

nsitive

11M
1.1M

40%
94%
+55
96%
93%

4700+

Yearly interactions, 1M increase YoY

Automated tasks, a 42.5%
volume increase YoY

Reduction in HR Operating Budget

Employee inquiries
handled by AskHR

Improvement ot HR NPS
score from +19 - +74

Manager adoption

Executive adoption

Pages of HR content

© IBM 2025



AI-tirst IT Support transtormation
powered by AskIT

AskIT i1s IBM’s conversation-based solution built
with watsonx helps IBMers solve IT issues quickly
and efrectively.

» Addresses 500+ IT Support topics

- Task automations like Mac Recovery key tor lockouts,
device compliance checks, and emergency device
replacements

- Automated IT support ticket creation

 Seamless handoff to live advisor tor urgent or complex
ISSUes

« Personalized experience based on role, protile, Operating
System, and device type

© Copyright IBM Corporation 2025

100

Days to launch MVP

1.1M

AskIT sessions since
global launch

90%

CSAT Score

— O/
56%

IT Support ticket reduction
from 2023 to 2024

ol14

Intents in AskIT

32%

Containment rate
within AskIT

~79%

Reduction in IT Support
operating budget

~$18M

IT Support cost reduction

~36%

Of IBMers have used
AskIT since global launch



IBM Case Study: AI driven Client
Support transtormation

Performance
management
Faster resolution
Agent Assist ;
= . Support
. Analytics
- - X
Client self-service g  Internal Agent g
. Case : assist
. Case - Summarization gAnalySis and re-
prioritization Overall case, incident, §Usable content
. Question assist . and resolution
: . - summaries
@/}\ Virtual Assistant  Incident Routing f
with Al context
Search . .
engine f Support execution managed by integrated data model
0, 0,
25K 70% +26pts 1M 26%
Support Agents Of Inquires Increase in NPS Cases summarized Improvement in
solved by Al by Al each year time to resolution

© Copyright IBM Corporation 2025
24



QOur Client Support Journey with watsonx

Landscape

235k +

Current Users across
CSP/ISC/Partners

2.9M+

Support cases per year

100%

Support cases assisted
by watsonx each year

60k+

webpages using Unified
Chat framework supporting

20K conversations/month

© Copyright IBM Corporation 2025

Challenge Solution
Summarize cases upon specific case %; watsonx.ai
events for Support Teams :

Eliminate repetitive, redundant %ﬁ A Intelligent
work for Support Professionals ol Automation

Require a cognitive, sophisticated
self-service experience

watsonx Assistant

Obtain a consistent, high quality
problem description

Question Assistant

Accurately predict best suited
Support Professional to solve a case

Cognitive Routing

Maximize time spent on cases to
improve TTR and NPS

Cognitive Case
Prioritization

Expedite response for —® Watson Language
non-English speaking clients %] ¢ Translation
Deliver actionable case insights into oD |

the hands of Support Professionals C o Watson Discovery
Bypass remote technical support Automated Work

with known field service action
plans

Order Action Plans

Business OQutcomes

15k

Monthly hours saved by
Cognitive Routing

323k

Cases deflected/assisted
with watsonx

1.53M

Hours saved in 2023
across CSP/ISC/Partners

>309K

Hours saved with case
summarization (YTD)

63



IBM AskProcurement

A conversational agent that delivers timely insights to sourcing proftessionals and executives

— Answers frequently asked questions and — Answers on contract, PO and invoice status, balance
:’Jj performs routine supplier compliance checks —5 of trade, and sourcing events
Consolidating multiple systems onto one %% Leveraging low code, conversational AI and
@ conversational experience D automation to fast-track development
One Anytime Automated
Data location from Insights without Reporting through an
dozens of systems walting tor experts easy user experience

IBM Procurement / © 2024 IBM Corporation



The continuum ot Al Agents

Fixed Flow — Human Led

P @

Chatbots

Rules based

Deterministic

Preprogrammed

Virtual Assistants

—  NLU powered

— Intent recognition

— ML and DL techniques

—  Human created
responses

Hybrid — AI Augment

Al-Led

Q)

Al Assistants + Automation

Conversational AI: LLM powered
Intent recognition

Knowledge grounded Q&A
(RAG)

Call Gen Al tools (entity
extraction, document
processing)

Al Augmented Worktlows
(Intelligent Automation)

Connect to Enterprise Apps

Unity Assistant Experience with
LLM-Powered routing

Al Agents

Al Orchestrator Agent (LLM) can

reason, plan, and execute on a given

task or problem

Connected to multiple agents,
assistants, data, tools and
applications

Understands Complex multi-
threaded problems

Autonomous action taking, selt-
correcting and selt-reasoning

Conversational or Non-
Conversational



watsonx Orchestrate as an
Orchestrator Agent

Tools & Connectors

% & 8 ©

Connector Knowledge Data Sources Pro-Code Tools
Agents (Documents) (SOL, etc.)
I 7
Co oy o 3
API Skills Web Search Business Actions and
Automation Dialog Flows
Skills

Pre-Built tools & Integrations

3

® bLox

Jthisway

SAP Concur

X _ .'l. $ o B
©

watsonx Orchestrate

LLM powered

Orchestrator Agent
B & % #D @

Routing Disambiguation Toolcalling Planning Reasoning

Expert AL Agents

\ \

crecal )
v oe ©

Custom Built Agents on
watsonx Orchestrate

Custom Built Agents
on watsonx.al

External Agents
Langchain, Copilot, 37 Party,

Low Code crewai open source Pro-Code
.KO\. ~ ~ A
Pre-Built Agents on HR Agent Sales Agent

watsonx Orchestrate
Customize

IBM Pre-Built Domain
Agent for HR

IBM Pre-Built Domain
Agent for Sales

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Q $ * amazon ORACLE
S3

F@ Salesloft. sap ariba

i 4 dunQbradstreet

zendesk

Zaicoupa

servicenow & asana

Fixed Flow Assistant / Automation Builder

O—><f I? 2: C\
O<0O o M —\"
Workflows Decision Document extraction Conversational Flow

Automate business
decisions with rules &
decision tables

Define gen AI prompts to
extract info from
documents

Build AT augments and
deterministic
conversational flows

Model business
processes within
workflows

ONNS X faz

<o

Pre-Built Tools

IBM pre-built
integrations and
automations

Existing Tools

Import / Connect to
existing tools and
Automations

Knowledge Search

Resolve Common
domain specific FAQs

Generative Al

Analyze or create
contextual content

FloCareer & b ey ORACLE

O
. w o Cloud ERP

GitHub
S SEISMIC & Hubspsit

Microsoft
Dynamics CRM

66



-xample Task — Transter an Employee G

Al Agent: Orchestrator Agent navigates task on behalf of the user .
~1 Min
Conversation Orchestrator Agent Agents, Assistants & Skills
e N

I need to transfer Francesca Lopez to {

Supervises and routes S |
Katherine Howe before the holidays and P J @ AskHR Agent & Supervisor Agent

before end of year.

 The Al Agent searches for the employee’s and
the new manager’s details in the HR database
and validates the transfer request. [

@ Employee Transfer Agent & Agent
Evaluates, plans and executes j _

« The AI Agent calls on the right skill to complete Task 1: Search q HR database
the transfer with the information obtained from )

the HR database.

- The AI Agent generates and sends confirmation . 7~ O\
emails to the current manager, employee and Task 2: Transfer employee ~workday. ¢ Tools

new manager to provide the official status of
the transfer as complete on x day.

Al Agent Chat

Task 3: Generate email Wwatsonx Orchestrate

The transfer request for your employee has
@ been completed. Francesca Lopez will be

transferred to Katherine Howe’s team starting
12/16/24.

Completes and confirms j —— | Task4: Send email G
),

*The AT Agent continues by asking if there are
further actions that need to be taken such as
confirming a salary increase, job posting, {

employee rewards, etc.

Reflects and recommends } —_— @ AskHR Agent

67



Al Agents are going to be everywhere increasing

complexity

— Agents and assistants will
quickly proliterate making
them difficult to maintain
and create a fragmented
UsSer experience

— Agents are often siloed
within their functions and
applications which will
lead to vertical build vs
horizontal orchestration

— QOrganizations have already
made investments in
automation and assistants
and need to be able to
leverage them

L
LangChain SharePoint agent ﬁ
L4
@ tonkean @
Tool
Tool %
8
Al Agents
Tool —

S# & PEGA Tool

Agent ﬁ
N S lf
elf-service
.AI agent @ ’b

Assistants

m <-. Co-pilot

Agent

"o
‘e
-
‘e
"
-
e
*ou
"
.....
--------------

appian

Employee, customers &

knowledge workers "

B

Agent
| SAP
Agent f
-------------------------- /
o X
'n N\ Agent
2 ///
Pro"ect Al
agént | Assistants UilPath
S 2 ‘~ Jlnterpreter agent \\\
v " Agent
Service .‘
Co-pilot
Agent

=N
v é workday.
é o @

/
/

‘1

Facnlltator :
agent servicenow
Sales Al Agents
Co-pilot
P Tool ~ N
Tool
.'.7

S SEISMIC

68



watsonx Orchestrate — Build, accelerate and manage enterprise Agents

Build

Custom designed assistants,
agents and tools

Design, deploy, and manage Al
agents, assistants & automations with
ease using pro-code and low-code
options

Custom Built Agents

on Orchestrate ADK
or watsonx.al

Custom Built Agents on
watsonx Orchestrate

No/Low Code
Pro-Code

Manage

AgentOps

Leverage Multi-Agent Orchestration to

deploy and manage any agent for any
task within a simple and unified user

Multi-agent orchestration &

experience optimized to scale.

~

&

Multi-Agent
Orchestrator
Multi-agent, multi-tool

supervisor, router, and
planner

H>
v

External and 37
party Agents

Langchain, Copilot, 3™
Party, crewal open
source

Accelerate

Pre-built agents & Agent

Catalog

Get started quickly with pre-built Al
agents powered with business logic
and seamless integration to the tools
that power your business.

L\

\

Pre-Built Agents on
watsonx Orchestrate

Customize

L\

7

IBM Agent Catalog
IBM & 3" Party

Customize



Meet Sarah, a Financial Analyst

Sarah 1s a Financial Analyst at Marriott, responsible tor analyzing financial data, torecasting revenue, and providing
INsights to support strategic business decisions. Her role involves working with complex tfinancial data, identitying

trends, and predicting tuture financial performance.

Betore the integration of watsonx for Finance and Enterprise, Sarah tfaced several challenges:

MY

Manual Forecasting

Creating detailed financial forecasts
was a time-consuming process,
requiring manual aggregation and

analysis of data from various sources.

O

00 0O
O OO0
00 OO0
00000

Siloed insights

Traditional forecasting methods often
falled to capture the tull complexity ot
financial data, leading to less accurate
oredictions and a lack of deep insights
INto revenue drivers.

O

-
Data overload

Managing and interpreting large
datasets was cumbersome, making it
difficult to identify key trends and
anomalies.




Data Inquiry

IBEM watsonx BI

Key metrics

Remove the complexity

oo Conversations Why did revenue drop in 2024? _‘ .
. : from analytics and get
Today N Year ]
contextual answers to your
Why did revenue drop in 2024? 5:40 PM

Why did revenue drop in 2024?

business questions.

Sales Kickoff results 5:29 PM @ watsonx 5:41 PM

Indeed, revenue decreased by 25% from 2023 to 2024. This decline was influenced by several factors, including
Quantity, Product Color, Unit Sale Price, Employee City, Product Type, Cost Of Goods Sold, and Gross Profit. Notably,

Revenue for Product Color Black fell by 29%. The revenue ranged from almost 1.5 billion in 2023 to over 1.1 billion in h . . h . h
2024 Trust the Iinsights wit
This week : Total Revenue by Year @ 2 B progressive disclosure

Marketing analysis 3:37PM

s . e — : that clearly shows
: $1,500,000,000.00 - ]
1 2025 March v :
how answers are reached.
2025 February . g
] o  $900,000,000.00
2025 January v 5
; €  $600,000,000.00
: 2024 December v
$300,000,000.00 -
2024 November 2
$£0.00 4 =
2024 October ' ,,5{15’

Year

Show Al steps

Show Al steps | 9 &7

Metrics GoSales W
3 New conversation

MacBook Air
o o e S R
IBM CONFIDENTIAL

71

W W



Confidence and Traceability

IBM watsonx BI Q 2017908 - Ripasso Demo v Dallas v @

Key metrics Al Vi

Eliminate contusion with
simple disambiguation to

= Conversations Why did revenue drop in 2024?

: watsonx 5:43 PM
s

{z] Today A
Total Revenue by Order Method Q 2 & d N Ot on I_y k NOoOwW W h ere t h e
| Why did revenue drop in 2024? 5:43 PM - ‘ d ‘t . . '|: b ‘t
Sales Kickoff results 5:34 PM ] l k h g
Marketing analysis 3:37 PM % ]
This week v —— - .
] R\ NG & R\ > L & ’
: Last month v & &L e ¥
\\\\ \ A Q" ,;-"\\ 3
2025 March v & | ]
2025 February " Order Method
2025 January v ]
3 ®© View insights A
2024 December v
In Eyewear's sales performance, the Online - Retailer channel stands out with a remarkable
2024 November W Revenue of nearly 816 million, significantly surpassing the Online - Reseller's Revenue of over 22
million. The Special Order Method, however, lags behind with a Revenue of almost 831 thousand,
2024 October v while the Email Order Method fares slightly better at nearly 1.3 million. The average Revenue per Order

Method is approximately 124 million. Notably, the Total Sales are exceptionally high when the Sales Channel
is Online - Retailer. The Revenue spectrum spans from almost 831 thousand for the Special Order Method
to nearly 816 million for the Online - Retailer Order Method.

Show Alsteps | 5 TP

Metrics GoSales v What are the top performing regions for Eyewear? >
3 New conversation

MacBook Air

e s
IBM CONFIDENTIAL

w



AI Driven Analytics

IBM watsonx BI

Key metrics

Total PlannedRevenue and Total Rev...

L

Conversations

Today

What region leads in sales?

Sales analysis

What region leads in sales?

Go_sales on Ripasso.xlsx

MNew conversation

revenue Total planned revenue and Total reve...
3.
Teel,
.‘ :“m
\ ol
O,

What region leads in sales?

9:10 FM
5:52 PM
5:51 PM

5:22 FM

Ripas

Gain insights from all

. data that not only tells
II- i n I o you what happened, but
| also why it happened,
what will happen, and

———

R T PP T s et

250,000,000 - =¥,
BY

; W at Oou Cahn O

200,000,000 - .
gt
= -
= 150,000,000 - §
o E:
ik} B
o )
& 100 000 000 Be
i) JULL UL UL - §
2
= 2
50,000.000 - g
0 ;
") ] o e o = o ot ot o 3
o o 3 [l a Sl c) il i o e
R ) & 3 i & & ¥ & &
b 3\\ = ot - . :_\.\ I
% -\.:‘\ .\‘-‘-’ Rv‘-
calendar month
region

@ Americas (i Asia Paciic i Central Europe | Northern Europe (i) Southern Europe

Show Al steps

@ View insights ~

Here is some additional information you may find useful: E:l

From July to August, region Central Europe's revenue dropped by 33%.

From November to December, region Central Europe's revenue increased by 9.7%.

calendar month June has the highest revenue at over 486 million, out of which region Central Europe
contributed the most at over 233 million.

region Central Europe revenue from calendar month June is over 233 million, whereas Americas is only
nearly 98 million.

region Central Europe has the highest revenue ﬂuc to calendar month June.

revenue is unusually high in Central Europe.

so Demo W

Cookie Preferences

MacBook Air

IBM CONFIDENTIAL

73



Contract Analysis: Automation

and Insight through Al

~2.6K

Full-time employees
supporting contracts

$175M

Spend on contract
support

~/00K

Contracts

~1M

Invoices

OOOOOO

Accounting
Contract review and analysis

Tax
Tax Compliance and invoice validation

Corporate Development

Client contract due diligence

Quote-to-Cash

Contract language analysis

Procurement
Vendor onboarding and analysis

Legal

Risk analytics and negotiations

74 36



37



Integrated Governance

Program Operating Model

&

watsonx.ai

&P

watsonx.data

®

watsonx.governance

-

Data Acquisition:

Use Case Risk
Assessment

Organizational
Governance
Al Ethics Board

Al System /
Model Build

Policies/
Standards Updated

Use Case Review < As required

According to Ethics by
Design Framework

Guardrails

PIMS

(Privacy & AI Management System)

CPO Compliance

New Regulatory Campaign Manager

Requirements

Metadata
Catalogue
Global Asset
RegUlatory Integr.ated Inventory / S
Compliance Compliance Registry
Algorithmic Impact Privacy Does the asset Is the asset an Al or
Assessment Assessment control PI? Algorithmic System?

’\ T

Audit Trail
CPO Insights Dashboards incl. Factsheets and Model Card Data

© 2024 Copyright IBM Corporation

purchased

\ crawled, downloaded (IBM DataPile) or

N

Recipe AI Model and data

> registered in Data and <«
Model Factory

Model and Data cleared
Ready for use in product
pipeline

Evaluated / Fine
Tuned

|

Data Incl. technical, business,
Clearance governance and legal reviews

Data
Governance

Data evaluation /
data cleansing

|

Forinitial and
subsequent datasets

Trained on Cleared

Data
Model
. Model Prompted /
Litecycle Tuned
Management

Model monitored /
tested for bias and
drift

Continuous cycle

Control Point

76



. . . Recommended for: CIOs, CTOs, IT
Suild an AL Agent in a Day with IBM watsonx eaders, and other technology execs

Join us for an interactive halt-day workshop and leave with your own
custom agent to kickstart your enterprise transtormation

What will you get from this session? What do you need to bring?

« Exported documents that can be used to create Q&A responses in

-~ A prototype of an AI agent built in a controlled IBM , , _
your agent. Think IT policy documents, employee guides, how-to

T (2 | environment accelerated with our prebuilt tools

N materials — anything your employees would prefer to not sort
through themselves
» Acceptable formats: PDF and docx
g: Pnor:;uzgd use lcases t.hat iellverlthe most |mpqct tor  [Recommended] For Business Value Assessment, data points like
o= y?ur dusmess, sveraglngt € tools your enterprise ticket volume, Mean Time to Resolution (MTTR), common areas or
already uses today topics of tickets, size of IT team, current vendors and spend, etc.
. : « Working list of b t pain points for employees, managers, and
A high-level Business Value and ROI OrkIng tst o biggest pain po RIOY &
IT professionals
$ Assessment for your selected use cases
Latest updates on AI Agents - %2 hour Use case prioritization & value — 1 hour Hands-on working session — 1 %2 hour Q&A and Next steps — 45 min

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4

Learn more about IBM's Determine which use cases Use your own documents to create Actionable next steps and questions
new Prebuilt Agents return the most value for your custom agentic workilows




_-,.

78



watson
IBM’s Al Platform Explained

Fuel = watsonx.data

A hybrid, open data lakehouse that combines the
benefits of data lakes and data warehouses

watsonx Orchestrate,
where rubber meets road
Open agent platform, unifying pre-built,
custom and domain agents L
;I ,. % 4
PV-Power

IRELI..I

"GW

. ':K-"(“V‘\w‘ooy @ l.?: )
(@ - aws == =\
= - S - =
iRecLs S QICHARD MILLE 2 - .
' cCevVa

@R e
@M | O\\ - !?.E.!,‘.Q}S!TM
MAHLE

VisTAJET SKF  NGK

ambipar®

VG\ N — e
P 7’_}71 | = 4\)\ = F
Stay on track with watsonx.governance
Direct, manage, and monitor business Al activities Engine — watsonx.ai

Train, validate, tune, and deploy models to power
enterprise Al activity




Productivity tfuels investment, revenue growth, margin
expansion, and FCF

R&D as % of revenue? . Annualized revenue growth?

Projected productivity
savings

April 2023 March 2024  October 2024 2020 2024 Model 2018-2020  2022-2024 Model

- >$1B reduction in vendor spend - Focused R&D spend in Hybrid Cloud and Al . +2pts expansion in Operating PTI margin?

- ~$2B reduction in enterprise operations solutions, IBM Z, Quantum, and advancec - $3.5B increase in free cash flow?3; achieved

semiconductor research

spend nighest reported tree cash flow margin in
o, . . . ~ « Increased GTM investment in ecosystemand | history, in 2024
- ~50% Increase In enterprise operations 5 technical sales 5
productivity ~«» Model for high single digits FCF growth and
-« Invested $18Bin 31 acquisitions to extend ~1pt peryear PTI margin expansion

Included in $3.5B exit run rate, achieved in 2024 . _
Hybrid Cloud and Al leadership?

(1) Dataas reported in each referenced years’ 10-K

(2) Represents acquisitions from 2022 — 10’25

(3) Represents data from 2022 — 2024 49
For reconciliation of non-GAAP measures, refer to notes 1, 2, 3,5, 12, 13 from IBM’s 2025 Investor Day ”



Solving enterprise pain points has accelerated
[BM’s Al adoption...

Data

Data was scattered
and generally not
shared or integrated

\/

Now governed,
secured, and
Integrated, providing
single source of truth
and an enterprise
foundation tor Al

Worktlow

Worktlows were
vertically siloed
across functions and
geographies

\/

Implemented
simplified horizontal
workflows that move
across silos

Technology

Business complexity
led to ad-hoc point
solutions and
application sprawl

\/

Moved IBM workloads
to Hybrid Cloud and
strategic partner
plattorms

Cost / Value

Spend and Impact
across organizations
were ditficult to track

\/

Shitt to value
generation with
aligned, managed and
optimized cost
transparency, enabling
significant ROI

81 43



Al Is driving productivity across our business

HR support

11.5M

Employee interactions

~_
94%

Inquiries resolved
by AskHR

[T support

100

Days to build and deploy
AskIT from scratch

\/
74%

Deflection rate
since launch

-Inancial planning
& analysis

30018

Of integrated
enterprise data

~_
40%

Productivity gains
In FP&A

2ricing analytics

>70%

Of bids are no/low touch

\/
$100M+

Revenue uplift driven by
optimal price and
accelerated cycle time

. 44



HR Help Desk: IBM AskHR

Allow a seamless experience for employees and
empower HR professionals to focus on higher value tasks

Opportunity

Create a single digital experience for all employees to access
relevant and personalized information, and complete
automated tasks across multiple systems

Solution Overview

— Interactive: Accessible through multiple channels including
Intranet, Slack, and Mobile

—  Personalized: Includes News and Updates, country-specific
responses and 80+ Automated tasks e.g. Employee Transfer,
Time-oft, Compensation Planning

— Integrated: Access 4700+ policy pages and 2700+ FAQs,
Integrated with SAP Success Factors, Concur, Weather
Channel, Zendesk

11M 1.1M 40% 94%  +55

Yearly Automated Reduction in Employee Improvement

interactions tasks HR Operating inquiries in HR NPS

- +1M YoY - +42.5% Budget handled by Score from
volume YoY AskHR +19 - +74

Weather: 41 F, Cloudy | IBM $141.28 UsefulLinks ~ €3 English (default) v {3 Preferences v

What's Trending Now? Looking for information about your IBM Benefits?
You can find detailed information about your 2022 and 2023 benefits on the US Benefits Hub.

The Global Recognition Championship is

i 1 |
ﬁz:g?t%.»:g:dzaa?:;els askie) - Simplifying your experience via AskHR.

1 Triumphant Team k We are moving to a single entry point with AskHR Bot including ticket creation. Check the What's Trending Now? section of this page for more details.

Everybody Shines - Are you ready to get in
the game? Visit the IBM Recognition
Center.

how many sick days do i have [&3

J I'm happy to help you Request Time Off, but first, let me obtain your Time Off Balance. Please note for US Employees only Sick Time Off Balance is

maintained in Workday.
[ AskHR capabilities ] [ AskHR Tutorials ]

Querying your time-off plans from Workday.

,Q( Manager Transac tions
Find below your Time Off Balance available in Workday as of 2022-12-31:

,Q, Employee Transactions

&6 Absence Type Prev. Year Total Total Taken Till Total Booked for
ey HRBP Transactions Balance Earned Today

Paid Sick Time 56 56 0
off

kiR Would you like me to initiate Request Time off? If yes, please select the "Request time-off" button below.
~ Note: You will be able to request time off, only if the process is handled in Workday for your country.

Request time-off H Exit

75% 96% 94%

Improvement in Manager Executive
speed of transaction Adoption Adoption
execution ($5M+ in

productivity)

+2

Increase Iin
HR employee
‘level’

83



Sales Support: IBM AskSales

Streamline sales with AI driven insights, tailored
recommendations and automated outreach

Opportunity

Create a unified experience with watsonx to enable sellers to
focus on high-value activities, increase productivity, and drive
revenue growth, while reducing errors and inefficiencies

Solution Overview

— Account Planning & Prospecting Support: Competitive analysis,
relevant product recommendations, summarized industry
trends, drafting outreach messages, and more

— Sales Enablement: Empower sellers with key selling points,
comparative capability summaries, and digital assets

— Integrated: Provide a unified, omni-channel, proactive user
experience through horizontal data integration, connecting
multiple sources like Salesforce, Salesloft, and Seismic

salesforce Salesloft G -‘ SeismiC Linked m ZoominfO "'. SIGC

Outlook

19K 70% 2X ’

Sellers Reduction in time number of

IBM AskSales > Resources

The Best
Answers, Fast,
Very Simple

AskSales Is a watsonx powered, Al
Assistant that helps sellers learn about
IBM solutions and how to sell them.

AskSales prompt: AskSales prompt:

What is a sales play? How to get deal support?

~
..\'..'1

Sales Plays guide our go-to- Sellers can request support for
market strategy by aligning our their deals through the IBM
sales motions with our clients’ Sales Cloud. To find the right
most pressing needs as they resources to close an

k

SK 75%

Estimated hours Positive

supported spent on repetitive scheduled meeting saved each month feedback rate

sales tasks with customers for

sellers from users

q

2.5x

Month to month
adoption after
first 6 months

@

AskSales —

You 10:32 AM

Need prospecting guidance?

@ 10:33 AM

Response generated by LLM, please verify
critical information as needed

Use LinkedIn Sales Navigator to search for the
right buyers. Search for posts or in applicable
user groups for the keywords or trends. Use the
Prospecting asset for suggested email or
conversations to engage your buyer.

Prospecting resources: Sellers should explore
the Prospecting Academy and PLG Playbook
Prospecting Guide which offer tactics and
resources that are applicable to any product
and client. Also, most PLG playbooks, sales kits,
and IBM sales plays provide specific helps, like
prospecting kits, '‘know you buyer' profiles,o
conversation guides, call scripts, and more.

>-
[

Built with IBM watsonx (D)

/

O O 0O

35%

Improvement in
quality of
personalized output

84



Qutcomes (2023 to 2024)

~ 0,

79%
o IT Support labor reduced
« IT Support Advisor to

employee ratio increased
from 1:891 to 1:4248

~S18M

« [T Support cost reduced

~

)
1

Eliminate
top support call drivers

e 514 intents now In AskIT
o IT Support tickets down 56%
from 2023-2024

Digital IT Support transtormation powered by AskIT

Simplify
end-to-end support

« AskIT triage and resolution

* Phone lines no longer needed

 Human chat support 24 x 7 tor
complex issues

Automate
manual tasks

* Mac Recovery Key automated
for end user

» Device compliance check

* Device upgrade eligibility
Support ticket creation

CSAT - 90%

Phase 1  Better than benchmark Phase 2 Phase 3 - Today  chatouality - 96% Our Journey Forward
O O O S
N4 U/ Y v

©,

Consolidate, Standardize

e Support content silos
consolidated intow3 IT
Support

« ServiceNow migration for
strategic content and ticketing

AskIT IT Support Front Door

« Strategic tool implementation

» Automate top call drivers
preventing help desk contacts

» Sunset phone lines to drive AskIT
front end with 24 x 7 human chat
support as back-up

« Executive IT Support reimagined

80% Automation for Support

* Eliminated 80% ot support queries
being handled through to the Help
Desk

« Automate further with Watsonx
Orchestrate conversations

* Eliminate simple tasks like
password resets and certificate
simplity resolution steps like Mac
recovery Key

Enhancements & Reimagined ThinkDesk

Guided resolution beyond keyword intents
Device telemetry for proactive support

IT Support data for more productivity insights
Reimagined ThinkDesk experience powered by
AsKIT to triage and offer on site appointment if
IT Advisor needed (piloting at selected sites)
Emergency device loaner via on site lockers &
emergency IT peripherals at pilot sites

85



Using an Al First data driven approach, we reimagined IBM Procurement

Qutcomes

~20%

Labor Cost Reduction YoY

~S2B

Vendor Spend Reduction

~

)
1
Eliminate

operating complexity

e 40+ systems to 1 business
data view
* Right sized roles and activities

Simplify

end-to-end workflows

* Reducing redundant handofts
* Transparency and Self service
for all stakeholders

:b_
Automate

manual tasks

« Automating manual reporting
and analysis

* Repetitive and/or high churn
tasks and Q&A’s

Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 - Today Our Journey Forward
O O O O >

Consolidate, standardize

« Operating model consolidation
INto strategic centers
* Process standardization

Source-to-Pay Integration

« Strategic tool implementation

« Automate touchless low dollar
transactions and high-volume
tasks

« Codify and automate invoice
Insights for cash improvement

« Consolidate all contracts to one
digital repository

Leverage best of breed partner platforms

Data and Al foundations

* Eliminate reporting churn via data
availability Enterprise-Wide

« Automate complex insight
generation

 Eliminate handoffs and
“knowledge islands” via assistants

» Right-size & simplity risk activities

Intelligent Procurement

e Low/no code AI/Automation

« Org wide productivity insights

« E2E Contractor management tool

 Enterprise Contract Lifecycle
Management and Al

« S2P Tool Completion

86

A\



IBM as Client Zero

(€=

oL

=

Nna

NC

chless”

al

Forecasting with
watsonx

© IBM 2025

What is it?

IBM’s Finance team has
transformed their P&L forecast
process with machine learning and
Al, powered by watsonx.

Integrated with EPM, Touchless
Forecasting ingests IBM's

proprietary financial data and

instantly generates highly accurate
financial forecasts that analysts can
react to and edit in IBM Planning
Analytics. 49
The Touchless Forecasting
Explainability Assistant, powered by
watsonx, allows analysts to
converse In get instant natural
language responses on questions
around how or why the model
predicted a particular value so they
can confidently complete their work.
As a result, analysts focus on higher
value work.

How does It work?

High level product architecture:

« Enterprise Performance
Management (EPM) as trusted
Integrated data plattorm

 EPM data flows into proprietary
data science pipelines that
generate more than 120K
Individual revenue and expense
forecast values each month

* Predictive forecast data is
Instantly populated in IBM
Planning Analytics, where
analysts review and adjust as
needed

« In parallel, forecast data is fed to
a GenAl model that is pretrained
to answer a wide variety of
questions in natural language
about the modeled forecast,
powered by watsonx

What results have we seen?

95-99%

Accuracy of generated baseline
forecasts

50%

Estimated reduction in forecasting
effort

65%+

Forecast accuracy improvement

120K

Unique data points generated each
month through our touchless
pipelines

87



IBM as Client Zero

Competitive Market
Analysis with
watsonx

© IBM 2025

What is it?

IBM Finance is leveraging watsonx to
gain real-time insights into
competitive markets.

Our IBM Competitive Market Analysis
solution uses watsonx.al generative
Al capabilities to quickly ingest,
analyze, and summarize a broad range
of materials including earnings releases
and transcripts in a format that is
easily digestible by finance leaders. -
As a result, IBM can continuously
track entire markets to identify
spending expectations and changes in
trajectory; segment opportunity by
geography, industry, and type of
service; and gain insights on emerging
trends in real time.

How does It work?

High level product architecture:

Text-based data including
earnings transcripts and analyst
reports are ingested,
transformed, and stored in a
vector database

Pretrained LLMs have been
prompt-tuned to extract,
analyze, and summarize the
extensive data set to the most
Important facts

Retrieval Augmented Generation
(RAG) identifies the original
documents and locations that
the information was extracted
from for cross-referencing and
verification.

What results have we seen?

30+

Companies’ earnings reports and
transcripts analyzed (and growing)

/5%

Reduction in research and analysis
effort

10x

Increase in coverage of
competitor reports

88



IBM as Client Zero

Journal automation
with watsonx

© IBM 2025

What is it?

IBM Finance is leveraging a GenAl-
powered chat platform to streamline
journal entry automation. The platform
emphasizes self-service and guided
support and integrates into CP4BA
and Apptio for insights and analysis of
journal entries.

The journal process is currently highly
manual and repetitive, handling large
volumes of data from multiple
sources. >t
watsonx orchestrate now empowers
analysts to transform these manual
tasks into automated workflows using
simple natural language commands.
This approach gives them greater
control, enabling analysts to build,
adjust, and deploy automation
themselves, increasing efficiency and
reducing the dependency on IT
resources.

How does It work?

High level product architecture:

Apptio assists with managing
journal volumes in IT
environments, especially tracking,
analyzing, and optimizing costs
and resources.

Business Automation Workflow
(BAW) is the interface with an
embedded chatbot powered by
watsonx.

User responses are captured
through the GenAl-enabled
watsonx orchestrate platform and
translated into RPA commands,
enabling the configuration of
unique, customized automation
workflows.

Monthly, IBM RPA executes the
specitfied commands, handling
tasks from IBM DB2 data
extraction and calculations to

submissions within ERP systems
such as GLUI NG and SAP.

What results have we seen?

>60K

Yearly volume of total journals

>90%

Cycle time improvement for
journal processes

247

Instructional AI Assistant for
journal configuration

89



	AI Workforce Readiness Taskforce Briefing Packet 120325.pdf
	Blank Page
	ADP1323.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	IBM watsonx - AI in Action  (4).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7

	Blank Page
	ADPFA4B.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5

	Blank Page
	ai taskforce training slide.pdf
	Slide 1

	KY Workforce Board Event TGD MS v2 - Copy.pdf
	Introduction & Impacts
	Slide 1: Competing in the age of AI   
	Slide 2: AI Literacy represents the technical knowledge, durable skills and future ready attitudes required to thrive in a world influenced by AI.  It enables learners to engage, create with, manage and design AI, while critically evaluating its benefits,
	Slide 3: Emerging skills and competency frameworks
	Slide 4: Teach AI Framework: K-12
	Slide 5
	Slide 6: Opportunities and incentives
	Slide 7: Current Approaches to a competitive workforce
	Slide 8: How AWS is driving AI adoption and innovation
	Slide 9: Micro-Credentialing Example
	Slide 10: Kentucky Leadership
	Slide 11
	Slide 12: Appendix
	Slide 13: Foundations of an AI Ready Organization
	Slide 14: Generative AI use cases
	Slide 15: AI Assisted Financial Aid: Highline College
	Slide 16: Transcript Processing: Illinois Tech
	Slide 17: PDF Accessibility: The Ohio State University
	Slide 18: The case for AI in the public sector


	Blank Page
	Kentucky Edu and WFD .pdf
	IBM CSR_EDU WFD
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Industry-backed Digital Credentials
	Slide 6: Our Offering for Adult Learners
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: Certificate Journeys 
	Slide 9

	AI in Action: IBM as Client Zero
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: IBM is Client Zero for AI driven enterprise innovation
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 16: Employee Productivity | Persona Experience
	Slide 17
	Slide 18: watsonx Orchestrate Multi-Agent Demo
	Slide 19: Measuring business value
	Slide 20: Business value benefit framework - IBM watsonx for HR
	Slide 21: Build an AI Agent in a Day with IBM watsonx 
	Slide 22: IBM AskHR  An HR Agent driving a seamless experience for employees and empowering HR professionals to focus on higher-value tasks.     
	Slide 23: AI-first IT Support transformation powered by AskIT
	Slide 24: IBM Case Study: AI driven Client Support transformation
	Slide 25: Our Client Support Journey with watsonx
	Slide 26: IBM AskProcurement   A conversational agent that delivers timely insights to sourcing professionals and executives
	Slide 27: The continuum of AI Agents 
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31: watsonx Orchestrate → Build, accelerate and manage enterprise Agents
	Slide 32
	Slide 33: Data Inquiry
	Slide 34: Confidence and Traceability
	Slide 35: AI Driven Analytics
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39: Build an AI Agent in a Day with IBM watsonx 
	Slide 40
	Slide 41
	Slide 42: Productivity fuels investment, revenue growth, margin expansion, and FCF
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45: HR Help Desk: IBM AskHR   Allow a seamless experience for employees and empower HR professionals to focus on higher value tasks 
	Slide 46: Sales Support: IBM AskSales   Streamline sales with AI driven insights, tailored recommendations and automated outreach
	Slide 47: Digital IT Support transformation powered by AskIT
	Slide 48: Using an AI First data driven approach, we reimagined IBM Procurement 
	Slide 49: IBM as Client Zero   “Touchless” Financial Forecasting with watsonx
	Slide 50: IBM as Client Zero   Competitive Market Analysis with watsonx
	Slide 51: IBM as Client Zero   Journal automation with watsonx


	Blank Page



[image: ]Kentucky Workforce 

Innovation Board (KWIB) 



 AI Workforce Readiness 

Taskforce Meeting

Minutes

December 3rd, 2025

2:00 pm – 3:30 pm EST



Zoom Meeting

[bookmark: _Hlk115703355]



Welcome and Meeting Objectives

Kim Menke, Taskforce Co-Chair, Provision Process Solutions, and Jeffrey Sun, Ph.D., Taskforce Co-Chair, University of Louisville, welcomed taskforce members and outlined the meeting's purpose, emphasizing the importance of collaboration in developing a statewide framework for AI and workforce development. They highlighted that the discussion would focus on sharing current projects, identifying best practices, and exploring ways to integrate AI across sectors. Members were encouraged to provide input on the framework, raise concerns, and suggest additional elements to ensure the plan is inclusive, practical, and people-centered. The goal is to create actionable recommendations that will be reviewed by the executive branch and KWIB.

 

Meeting Focus: Recap & Baseline Recommendations

The taskforce focused on reviewing current AI initiatives, sharing best practices, and establishing baseline recommendations for a statewide AI and workforce development framework. Members discussed regional training strategies, professional development for faculty and staff, and potential applications of AI in education and industry, including workplace safety and union-related activities. Emphasis was placed on ensuring the framework is inclusive, people-centered, and adaptable, with opportunities for pilot programs and iterative feedback before final recommendations are submitted to the executive branch and KWIB.



Group Discussion & Identification of Final Recommendations

During the group discussion, members shared updates on current AI initiatives across KCTCS, the Office of Adult Education, public libraries, and industry partners like UAW and Ford. Participants highlighted the need for faculty and staff professional development, hands-on training, and the practical application of AI in workplace safety, collective bargaining, and instructional content. Members also discussed using AI for content creation, process automation, and workforce engagement, noting both its potential and limitations.



Regarding the identification of final recommendations, the taskforce agreed to finalize a draft of recommendations based on the framework, and then to be reviewed by the taskforce. These recommendations would then be submitted for executive branch review. 



Adjournment 3:19 pm

The meeting concluded with taskforce members confirming the timeline for drafting and reviewing the final recommendations. Kim Menke and Dr. Jeffrey Sun thanked participants for their engagement and emphasized the importance of continued collaboration through KWIB and related initiatives. Alisher Burikhanov, Executive Director, Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB), acknowledged the contributions of all members, highlighted the resources in the appendix (including the SWOT analysis and presentations from Interapt, AWS, and IBM), and thanked Co-Chairs Kim Menke and Dr. Jeffrey Sun for their leadership.

image1.png

Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD








